From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal
Subject: Fwd: RPAs and baseline

This is what I thought Garwin told me about RPA's in the baseline though.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>
Date: Wed, Apr 17,2019 at 1:27 PM

Subject: RPAs and baseline

To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Talked to Garwin about 09 RPAs in the baseline.

-RPAs that were not completed or addressed are in the baseline and stated as such (geomorphic flows;
temperature model; long term flow prescription)

-RPAs that were completed or carried out are in the baseline (pulse flows, base flows and temperature
managment)

-If RPA actions are continued to be proposed, they are part of the PA (all of the above actions except the
temperature model and long-term flow prescription, which were dropped). Geomorphic flows are different
because of the magnitude proposed and option for mechanical mobilization.
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